

DUNURE COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MEETING ON TUESDAY 21 October 2008
IN KENNEDY HALL, DUNURE, AT 7.30PM

SEDERUNT: Mr Adam Montgomerie, Chair; Mr Roy Storie, Treasurer;
Mrs Jean McGinn, Secretary; Mr David Broadhead; Mr John Eaglesham;
Mr Andrew Guthrie; Mrs Margaret Masterman.

IN ATTENDANCE: Councillor Sandra Goldie.

1. **APOLOGIES:**

2. **Adoption of minutes for meeting of Tuesday 16 September 2008.**
Proposed by Mr David Broadhead, Seconded Mr Roy Storie.

3. **POLICE REPORT:** No Police report to hand.

4. **COUNCILLOR'S REPORT:** As far as the change in the manpower in the Police is concerned, Maybole will definitely have a Sergeant who will cover the whole Ward and while we may not always get the officer of our choice if we contact the Police Office, we will be passed on to an appropriate officer.

Mrs Masterman mentioned that in the previous minutes Councillor Goldie had advised us there was no likelihood of getting 30mph limits between Fisherton and Dunure. She asks if it was not possible to even get street lighting on this stretch of the road.

Mr Storie would like thanks to be passed on to roads department for the repairs attended to between Drumshang and Fisherton. At the same time he advised of a hole needing repaired on Castle Road, also outside 4 Station Road. The latter it was advised had already been reported. Mr Guthrie asked that a waste bin be sited at the Bus Stop on Kennedy Drive. He also confirmed lines have still to be painted in the bus turning area and this has been ongoing now for a few years.

The flooding on Lagg Brae is also a concern and Councillor Goldie will pass this to the appropriate department. Mr Montgomerie is of the opinion that if a pipe was laid under the road at the foot of the cottages this would take some of the water which usually ends up at the foot of the hill.

5. **MATTERS ARISING:**

- i. **SITE FOR BENCH:** Mr Findlay has been in touch with Scottish Water Solutions who asks that he gets estimates to clear this area and they will send a cheque for the amount.
- ii. **LABYRINTH:** The work is going ahead here depending again on the weather and he is hoping to get the school involved in designing a sign for this.
- iii. **CIVIC PRIDE:** These projects are now completed and reports sent to South Ayrshire Council.

6. FINANCIAL REPORT:

Balance at 21 October 2008 in Administration Account £4437.73
(This takes into account all the grant which was obtained for the Labyrinth Project)

New Community Hall Account

2487.63

7. **OPEN FORUM:** No members of the public were present.

8. CORRESPONDENCE:

Ebrief - Cathy Jamieson (29 September, 6 October, 13 October)
Energy4All - Leaflet with information on communities developing renewable energy.
NHS Annual Event on Friday 31 October - Looking Back, Moving Forward.
Marine Conservation Society Update
Postwatch Farewell
Post Office Ltd - Network Change Programme.
Cathy Jamieson - Community Chest Small Grant Programme.
South Ayrshire Council - Members Handbook.

PLANNING APPLICATIONS:

TELECOMMUNICATIONS Mast near Heads of Ayr

WITHDRAWN: Genoch Farm - Change of use of farm buildings to form 7 dwelling house

PERMITTED: Burton Lodge - Alteration & extension to dwelling house
The Barn Spring Gardens - Erection of garage.

9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

- **The** new Community Council Handbooks are ready for collection.
- Councillor Low confirmed an allowance would be available for anyone travelling to Girvan to the Community Meeting there. No one on the Community Council feels inclined to go but will ask around if anyone interested.
- Councillor Low will be contacted re Poppy Wreath as she is arranging for those to be delivered.
- Mr Broadhead expressed his concern that South Ayrshire Council are planning a trial of no brown bin collections between 1 November and 31 March and intend having a blue bin collection on that day. This will take place in Troon/Loans area. This will be a period of five months and at least up to the end of the year there will always be lots of garden refuse for the brown bins.

Meeting closed at 8.30pm and the next meeting will be held on Tuesday 15 November 2008 at 7.30pm.